

PATRINGTON PARISH COUNCIL

Chair: Councillor Helen Murphy

Clerk: Mrs Diane Chapman

**Minutes of the Council Meeting of Patrington Parish Council
Held in Patrington Village Hall on 12th August 2024 at 7.00 pm**

The meeting held a one minute silence in remembrance of Micheal Dawyne DINGO Hall who had previously been a Parish Councillor and sadly passed away in July.

- 58) **COUNCILLORS PRESENT:** Mrs H Murphy (Chair), Mr T Bearpark, Mr J Edmunds, Mr M Heap, Mrs K Mckinley, Mrs R Ralph, Mr D Snaith, Mr R Snaith, Mr C Tuplin and Cllr A Tuniewicz
- 59) **GUESTS:** Ward Councillor Mr J Dimberline. The Clean Community Queens (Humberside Lifestyle Group) left at 7.15 pm.
- 60) **ERYC UPDATE FROM WARD COUNCILLOR:** The meeting welcomed the new South East Holderness Council ward Councillor Mr Jon Dimberline. Cllr Dimberline spoke to the meeting explaining what he would like to do and that he will try to come to more meetings and please contact him if any matters arise.
- 61) **PARISHIONERS QUESTIONS:** The Clean Community Queens spoke to the meeting explaining what they are doing including litter picking, designing poster and signs and raising money for the signs by doing a bike ride. The signs are to encourage people to take their litter home to recycle and use the litterbins. The Chair thanked the Clean Queens for their hard work and coming to the meeting and wished them luck on their bike ride.
- 62) **APOLOGIES:** Cllr C Hull and Cllr C Lythe.
- 63) **DECLARATIONS OF PERSONAL AND PREDJUDICIAL INTERESTS:** None
- 64) **MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING HELD ON 8th July 2024:**
The minutes of the meeting held on 8th July 2024 after being duly circulated were adopted as a true record. Proposed Cllr R Snaith and seconded Cllr D Snaith. Unanimously agreed.
- 65) **MATTERS ARISING FROM THE ABOVE MEETING:**
- a) **Christmas Lights and Switch ON** – The event will take place on Sunday 1st December. Cllr Murphy confirmed Mrs Lazenby to attend with a food truck and Les the DJ will provide the sound system and more mics. Cllr Murphy will ask Elevation Youth Band to perform.
 - b) **School Road Safety update and 20mph zone update and SID Speed Indicator Device:** The Clerk gave a verbal report. The school is closed for summer; Cllr Murphy will speak to them in September. A Humberside Police Life style group Patrington Champions campaign is about road safety at the school and they have designed posters, leaflets and signs to put and hand out at the school. A grant is available for SID, the meeting discussed locations for them within the Parish.

Signed H Murphy Date 9/9/2024

There are ones already located on Welwick Road, A1033 Westgate and Haven Road. The meeting agreed Station Road and Hollym Road both A1033 and signs will be for people entering the village.

- c) **Station Road Bench** – Mr S Smith has replaced the bench with the one from the cemetery. The Clerk is to purchase new planters. Mr A Burgess suggested a plaque be placed on the bench in memory of Mr M Hal. Mr J Catt will paint the bench. The meeting thanked Mr Burgess and Mr Catt for the suggestion and work.
- d) **Patrington Playing field Agreement:** Cllr R Snaith gave a verbal report and the meeting considered and unanimously agreed to sign the agreement. The meeting thanked Cllr R Snaith for the work he does for the playing field and Patrington AFC.

66) PLANNING

- a) The Council considered the below application and unanimously agreed the following decisions:-
 - I. **24/0209/PLF** Construction of vehicular access (dropped kerb) and gravel driveway to front. Haven House 63 Northside Patrington HU12 0PB. Mr Callum Fox. FPP **SUPPORT**.
 - II. **24/02103/PLB** Alteration to internal layout and front elevation approved under permission 08/01090/PLB Primrose Cottage Enholmes Lane Patrington HU12 0OPR. Mr S Scarborough Listed Building Consent. **SUPPORT**.
 - III. **24/01688/PLF** Erection of 1.2m high fence and gates to front, 1.2 and 1.8 high fence to side, 1.8 high fence with gate to rear and creation of vehicular access to front (retrospective Application) West Garth 25 Westgate Patrington HU12 0NA Mr S Kelly. Full Planning Permission **SUPPORT**
 - IV. **24/02018/PLF** erection of porch to side, 6 Guardians Road Patrington HU12 0NX. Ms Clark Full Planning Permission. **STRONGLY SUPPORT**
- b) The meeting noted the following ERYC decisions on previous consultation applications: - NONE
- c) Outstanding planning applications updates: NONE

67) FINANCE

- a) Payments which had being made were unanimously approved: D Chapman £772.65, M Cropper £781.01, ERYC Supplies £22.50, M Hall £255, R Blyth £3060, Business Stream £239.85, Heitage Hedge £54.00, Shaws £27.54, T Doyle £230.00
- b) The following payments to be made were unanimously approved: None
- c) Receipts: None
- d) The meeting noted the Bank Reconciliation for July 2024.
- e) The meeting considered and unanimously agreed to donate £150 to The Clean Community Queens and £50 to Patrington Champions.

68) COMMITTEE REPORTS

Verbal reports were given in respect of the following:

- a) **Cemetery and Churchyard:** Both are tidy. The weed killing needs doing again.
- b) **General Purpose:** The meeting unanimously agreed Mr W Overvorde can take over Mr Halls grass cutting contract and this will be reviewed at the end of the contract.
- c) **Personnel;** Appraisals for Mr Cropper and Mrs Chapman.
- d) **Village Hall:** All ok AGM held 26th July.

Signed H Murphy Date 9/9/2024

- e) **Playing field and Recreation Club:** AGM held 26th July. The wooden wall cannot go back up. Moles are back present and the Clerk will speak to the mole man. Still problems with dog fouling.
- f) **SHAPE:** The next meeting is August Cllr Bearpark cannot attend but Cllr Murphy will do so.

69) **OTHER ITEMS OF INFORMATION** – The Clerk gave a verbal report of the following items:

- I. **Humberside Police Newsletter**
- II. **ERYC Parish Open Door event email** – Thursday 24/10/24 South Cave 28/11/24 Hornsea and 23/1/25 Driffield.
- III. **ERYC Community Grant for gardens declined.**

70) **ANY OTHER BUSINESS:**

- a) **Items on next agenda;**
- b) **Items for information only;**

71) **NEXT MEETING**

The meeting confirmed the next Council Meeting will be held on 9th September 2024, 7.00 pm in Patrington Village Hall.

The Chairman thanked everyone for attending and closed the meeting at 20.01 pm.

Signed H Murphy (Chair)

Date 9/9/2024